FLORIDA’S FIRST & FUTURE

PURCHASING

TO: Respondents to Bid No. 22-055 (Market Place Greenway Landscape &
Irrigation Plan)

FROM: Dedria Lunderman, Assistant Purchasing Manager
DATE: October 14, 2022

SUBJ: Notice of Intent to Award

The City of Pensacola intends to award the contract to East Bay Landscaping & Irrigation,
Inc. as indicated on the attached tabulation. Thank you for your interest in the City’s
project. This notice serves as the City’s notice of intent to award.

Protest of the intent to award must be in writing and received in the Purchasing Office
within five business days, no later than 10:00 A.M. on October 21, 2022. Protest must be
delivered to:

Mr. George Maiberger
Purchasing Manager
City Hall, 6th floor
222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502
purchasing@cityofpensacola.com

A detailed explanation of the protest must specify each and every one of the grounds
asserted for the protest. It must be signed by an individual authorized to represent the
bidder, and must cite the law, rule, local ordinance, procedure or ITB provision on which
the protest is based. In addition, the protestor must specify facts and evidence sufficient
for the City to determine the validity of the protest.

We hope that you will be able to participate in future opportunities with the City.

C: Amy Tootle — Director of Public Works and Facilities, City of Pensacola
Brad Hinote — City Engineer, City of Pensacola
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TABULATION OF BIDS

BID NO: 22-055
TITLE: MARKET PLACE GREENWAY LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION PLAN

Submittals Due: EAST BAY
10/12/22, 2:30 P.M. LANDSCAPING &
Department: IRRIGATION, INC.
Engineering Milton, FL
Base Bid $120,986.36
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